
AGENDA 
 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
10:00 am, Monday, December 12, 2011 

 

12.12.11    Agenda ‐ Page 1 

CITY OF MULVANE CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
211 North Second Avenue 

Mulvane, KS  67110

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of November 18, 2011 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items  listed on  the consent agenda are routine  in nature.    If requested by a commissioner, an 
item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI approvals/revocations 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Kansas Star responsible gambling plan amendments 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. November 2011 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

3. Kansas Star Casino 

F. COMMISSION ITEMS 

1. Review  and  final  approval  of  Kansas  Star  Security  and  Surveillance  Plans  (see  Executive 
Session I.1.) 

2. Consideration of Kansas Star Conditional Certification and Facility Inspection (see Executive 
Session I.2.) 

3. Wichita Problem Gambling Task Force 

Commission Action:    No action required 

Presentation:      Patricia Fields 

a. Staff Memo 

G. PUBLIC COMMENTS 



 

12.12.11    Agenda ‐ Page 2 

H. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Executive Director 

2. Responsible Gambling Coordinator 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act 
and all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75‐4319.  The Commission 
utilizes  executive  sessions  to  consult  with  the  Commission’s  attorney,  to  discuss  personnel 
matters,  to  protect  the  confidentiality  of  necessarily  closed  information,  and  to  protect  the 
integrity of gaming and finances. 

1. Review and final approval of Kansas Star Casino Security and Surveillance Plans 

Commission Action:    Commission review and discussion 

Staff Presentation:    Don Brownlee, Director of Security and Licensing 

Staff Recommendation:  Conditional approval 

a. Staff Memo Security Plan 

b. Staff Memo Surveillance Plan 

2. Consideration of Kansas Star Conditional Certification and Facility Inspection 

Commission Action:    Commission review and discussion 

Staff Presentation:    Rick Petersen‐Klein, Executive Director 

Staff Recommendation:  Conditional approval 

a. Staff Memo 

b. Conditional Certification Order 

3. Background reports 

4. Personnel 

J. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

a. KRGC New Employee Applications: 

i. Judith Taylor      General Counsel 

ii. Christopher Vega     Administrative Assistant ‐ Legal 

b. Advanced Gaming Associates employee licenses 

i. Anthony Tomasello    Level 1 

ii. James Cataldo      Level 3 

iii. Todd Francis      Level 3 

iv. Richard Gellman      Level 3 

v. Gerard Ossipo      Level 3 

vi. Mark Sabo      Level 3 

vii. Joseph Sharp      Level 3 

viii. Kerry Smith      Level 3 



 

12.12.11    Agenda ‐ Page 3 

ix. John Webster      Level 3 

c. Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. employee licenses 

i. Luke Duyndam      Level 2 

ii. Christopher McGlothen    Level 2 

iii. Shaun Akervik      Level 3 

iv. Jennifer Auten      Level 3 

v. Joyce Azevedo      Level 3 

vi. Judy Bandow      Level 3 

vii. Holly Dillon      Level 3 

viii. Genci Haloci      Level 3 

ix. Keith Melvin      Level 3 

x. Lattamore Osburn    Level 3 

xi. Peter Owlboy      Level 3 

xii. Neil Reitz       Level 3 

xiii. Shawn Scranton      Level 3 

xiv. Alan Sheldon      Level 3 

xv. Ronald Troeger      Level 3 

xvi. Tedd Vernaz      Level 3 

xvii. John Wilkinson      Level 3 

d. Bally Technologies, Inc. employee licenses 

i. Pothan Averneni     Level 2 

ii. Lee Crawford      Level 2 

iii. Marie Duffy      Level 2 

iv. Sonal Singh      Level 2 

v. Matthew Farris      Level 3 

vi. Brianne Niemic      Level 3 

e. Boot Hill Casino and Resort employee licenses 

i. Robert Fry      Level 1 

ii. Elizabeth Alarcon    Level 2 

iii. Matthew Ayers      Level 2 

iv. Tami Blazek      Level 2 

v. Victor Aguilar      Level 2    Renewal  

vi. Chang Chen      Level 2 

vii. Aaron Chilton      Level 2 

viii. Michael Creamer     Level 2 

ix. Stephanie Cruz      Level 2 

x. Burton Frost      Level 2 

xi. Cristian Gomez‐Sanchez    Level 2 

xii. Terry Lucas      Level 2    Renewal 



 

12.12.11    Agenda ‐ Page 4 

xiii. Henry Marquina      Level 2 

xiv. Ivan Morales      Level 2 

xv. Carlos Munoz      Level 2 

xvi. Tuyet Nguyen      Level 2 

xvii. Dennis Renner      Level 2 

xviii. Yesenia Rios‐Carrillo    Level 2 

xix. Martin Sanchez      Level 2 

xx. Keith Tallent      Level 2 

xxi. Portia Wright      Level 2 

xxii. Ada Bonnebal      Level 3 

xxiii. Bernardo DePaz      Level 3 

xxiv. Nicole Faulkner      Level 3 

xxv. Darla Flax      Level 3 

xxvi. Deborah Foster      Level 3 

xxvii. Maria Franco      Level 3 

xxviii. Cree Gonzalez      Level 3 

xxix. Juan Gonzalez      Level 3 

xxx. Debra Goodwin      Level 3 

xxxi. Juan Leos      Level 3 

xxxii. SanJuana Lopez      Level 3 

xxxiii. Roxanne Saucedo‐Rios    Level 3 

xxxiv. Tyra Smith      Level 3 

xxxv. Zenaida Solis de Mojarro   Level 3 

xxxvi. Catherine Gilbert     Level 3    Renewal 

f. GTECH/Spielo Manufacturing employee license 

i. Stephen Long      Level 2 

g. Hollywood Casino employee licenses 

i. Dean Doria      Level 1 

ii. Joseph Gainer II      Level 1 

iii. Julie Lewis      Level 1 

iv. Steven Moberly      Level 1 

v. Thomas Paschall      Level 1 

vi. Aaron Rosenthal      Level 1 

vii. Paul Stegner      Level 1 

viii. William Biggs III      Level 2 

ix. Bradley Crawford    Level 2 

x. Alexander Derman    Level 2 

xi. Keith Finley      Level 2 

xii. Martin Hooks      Level 2 



 

12.12.11    Agenda ‐ Page 5 

xiii. Jonathan Jourdan    Level 2 

xiv. Brenn Kelly      Level 2 

xv. Merri Meade      Level 2 

xvi. Waterman Pierce    Level 2 

xvii. David Rodriguez      Level 2 

xviii. Anthony Singleton    Level 2 

xix. Jared Terry      Level 2 

xx. Matthew Warczakoski    Level 2 

xxi. Adam Artzer      Level 3 

xxii. Cynthia Bethley      Level 3 

xxiii. Russell Bollhoefer    Level 3 

xxiv. Steven Dahm      Level 3 

h. IGT employee licenses 

i. Edward Lisle      Level 2 

ii. Kiet Nguyen      Level 2 

iii. Andrew Williams     Level 2 

iv. Noel Caldejon      Level 3 

v. Michael Hearn      Level 3 

vi. Lawrence Kersich    Level 3 

vii. Ruben Lopez      Level 3 

viii. Roberto Mancilla     Level 3 

ix. Joseph Perry      Level 3 

x. Robert Pickthall      Level 3 

xi. William Sanchez      Level 3 

i. JCM Global employee licenses 

i. Wernher Deem      Level 3 

ii. Jesse Ferido      Level 3 

iii. Miguel Garcia      Level 3 

iv. Brian Gerych      Level 3 

v. David Wilson      Level 3 

j. Kansas Star Casino employee licenses 

i. David Johnson      Level 1 

ii. Jimmie Bowman      Level 2 

iii. Bechir Dridi      Level 2 

iv. Jason Enos      Level 2 

v. Chelsea Hardee      Level 2 

vi. Kacey Hill       Level 2 

vii. Audra Inman      Level 2 

viii. John Moore      Level 2 



 

12.12.11    Agenda ‐ Page 6 

ix. Glen Rasler      Level 2 

x. Susan Akers      Level 3 

xi. Jolene Cousins      Level 3 

xii. Brentin Deimel      Level 3 

xiii. James Diedrich      Level 3 

xiv. Tami Dillon      Level 3 

xv. Masami Doyle      Level 3 

xvi. Susan Erskin      Level 3 

xvii. Tiffany Fleig      Level 3 

xviii. Mandy Ferguson     Level 3     

xix. Natasha Gregory     Level 3 

xx. Shawn Jones      Level 3 

xxi. Crystal King      Level 3 

xxii. Keith Meyer      Level 3 

xxiii. Caroline Stapelkamp    Level 3 

xxiv. Sherrie Starnes      Level 3 

k. Konami Gaming, Inc. employee licenses 

i. Daniel Nieto      Level 3 

ii. Jeffrey Thompson    Level 3 

l. Multi Media Games employee license 

i. Grant Johnson      Level 2 

m. Shuffle Master employee license 

i. Jeremy Sankey      Level 2 

n. Southwest Distributing Co. employee license 

i. Robert Dome      Level 3    Renewal 

o. VSR Industries, Inc. employee licenses 

i. Juan Delgado      Level 3 

ii. Eric Effros      Level 3 

iii. Robert Morin      Level 3 

iv. Samuel Trevino      Level 3 

p. WMS Gaming, Inc. employee licenses 

i. George Walker      Level 2 

ii. Justin Gayer      Level 3 

iii. Jeremy Nixon      Level 3 

K. Kansas Star Casino (reconsideration of background): 

i. Steve Craig Staten    Level 2 

L. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – NOVEMBER 18, 2011 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chair Falstad called the November 18, 2011, meeting to order at 
10:00 am at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium A, Suite 450, Topeka, 
Kansas.  Commissioners Falstad, Braun, Shultz, Shadwick, and 
McKinney were present at the meeting.  Others present included 
Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein; Director of Security Don 
Brownlee; Director of Administration/Finance Kathy Lewis; Director 
of Information Technology Bill Smith;  Recording Secretary Linda 
Pendarvis and other staff.   

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to approve the agenda as 
submitted.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
OCTOBER 14, 2011, 
MEETING MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved to approve the minutes of 
the October 14, 2011, commission meeting as presented.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Braun) moved to approve the consent 
agenda as submitted.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager of the Boot Hill Casino and 
Resort, reported that: 

 October revenue was 2.5% better than budget and 8.8% over 
last year.  For the past six months they are 7.5% better than 
budget and about 15% over prior year. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.2.) 

 Bob Sheldon, General Manager for the Hollywood Casino at the 
Kansas Speedway, reported that: 

 About 1,100 slot machines have been installed and connected 
to the casino’s and GTECH’s computer systems. 

 Table games should be arriving around the first of December. 
 Roadway surfaces and curb work are substantially complete. 
 Over 100 casino employees have been licensed, and 

approximately another 80 license applications are pending 
KRGC approval.  They are in the process of extending job 
offers to over 400 more job applicants. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS: 
(E.3.) 

 Scott Cooper, General Manager for the Kansas Star Casino, reported 
that: 

 Construction continues to be on schedule.  The permanent 
casino facility is on track to hopefully open in early 
November 2012. 

 Training for the casino’s managerial staff will begin on 

C.1. (page 1 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 18, 2011  
Page 2 

 

November 28, 2011.  They expect all other employees to 
begin training by December 5, 2011.  A controlled 
demonstration is scheduled for December 16, 2011; and the 
primary opening date to the public is set for December 26, 
2011. 

 About 225 employees are licensed to date.  In addition, there 
are approximately 300 licensing applications pending with the 
KRGC.  They have submitted licensing applications for 
approximately 85% of the total number of employees they 
expect to hire initially.  

   
KANSAS LOTTERY 
COMMISSION REPORT: 
(F.) 

 The commission heard Neysa Thomas, Deputy Executive Director 
for the Kansas Lottery, report on the current status of casinos. 

   
REVIEW AND FINAL 
APPROVAL OF KANSAS 
STAR INTERNAL 
CONTROL PLAN: 
(G.) 

 Review and final approval of Kansas Star Internal Control Plan was 
deferred until later in the meeting during executive session J.1. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
(H.) 

 Chair Falstad called for public comments.  There were none. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 
(I.1.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein updated the commission on staff efforts 
pertaining to current and future projects. 

 Kansas Star’s internal control plans are currently up for 
approval, with the exception of the security and surveillance 
plans, which will be up for approval at the December 
meeting. 

 It is anticipated that all of Hollywood Casino’s plans will be 
up for approval in January. 

 The December meeting will be held on Monday, December 
12, in Mulvane.  The commission will be able to view the 
facility as part of the consideration process for conditional 
certification. 

 Backgrounding:   
o For the month of November, the agency received over 

350 licensing applications from the Kansas Star 
Casino as of November 16 – more than 145 of which 
received temporary work permits.  The KRGC has 
received a total of 551 individual licensing 
applications from Kansas Star including corporate 
personnel – more than 250 of which have received 
either permanent or temporary work permits. 

o For the same period, the agency received over 250 
licensing applications from the Hollywood Casino – 
more than 100 of which received temporary work 
permits.  The KRGC has received a total of 380 

C.1. (page 2 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 18, 2011  
Page 3 

 

individual licensing applications from Hollywood, 
including corporate personnel – more than 200 of 
which have received either permanent or temporary 
work permits. 

o The KRGC continues processing licensing 
applications from Boot Hill Casino in the normal 
course of business and issued approximately 50 
temporary work permits for the period November 1-
16. 

   
STAFF REPORT, 
RESPONSIBLE 
GAMBLING 
COORDINATOR: 
(I.2.) 

 The commission heard from Carol Spiker, Responsible Gambling 
Coordinator, who reviewed the voluntary exclusion report. 
 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved that the commission go into 
a 30-minute executive session from 10:40 am to 11:10 am for the 
purpose of reviewing the Kansas Star Casino’s Internal Control Plan.  
Those included in the executive session were the five commissioners, 
Rick Petersen-Klein, Kathy Lewis, Dave Schultz, Brandi White and 
Jodi Johnstone.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and the 
subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full 
record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent 
record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the 
conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in 
open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The meeting reconvened at 11:10 am 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
KANSAS STAR’S 
INTERNAL CONTROL 
PLAN: 
(J.1.) 

 Commissioner McKinney (Shultz) moved to approve the Kansas Star 
Casino’s Internal Control Plan related to Regulation Articles 112-
104, 107 and 108, including staff-supported waivers, and contingent 
upon the Facility Manager addressing with the Executive Director 
prior to the facility opening to the general public, any areas of non-
compliance with these Articles noted during the controlled 
demonstration(s).  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (Braun) moved that the commission go into 
executive session for a period of 45 minutes from 11:15 am until 
12:00 noon for the purpose of reviewing confidential background 
reports.  Those included in the executive session were the 
commissioners, Mr. Petersen-Klein, Mr. Brownlee, and security staff.  
No action is to be taken in executive session, and the subjects 
discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A full record of 
this motion is to be maintained as a part of the permanent record of 
the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  At the conclusion of 
the executive session, the meeting is to be continued in open session.  

C.1. (page 3 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 18, 2011  
Page 4 

 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:00 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, RETURN TO 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to return to executive session 
for 10 minutes, from 12:00 pm until 12:10 pm, for the purpose of 
completing the background reports.  Those included in the executive 
session were the commissioners, Mr. Petersen-Klein, Mr. Brownlee, 
and security staff.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and 
the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A 
full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the 
permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  
At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be 
continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:10 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to approve the licenses of: 
 

a. KRGC New Employee Applications 
i. Joseph Atchison   Enforcement Agent 

ii. Terry Burgoon   Enforcement Agent  
iii. Tamara Gross   Enforcement Agent 
iv. Robert Holland   Enforcement Agent 
v. Erik Lynnes   Enforcement Agent 

vi. Robin Reitmeyer  Enforcement Agent 
vii. Kirk Vandegrift   Enforcement Agent 
b. Advanced Gaming Associates Employee Licenses 

i. Bradley Bandura  Level 3 
ii. Rob Vender   Level 3 

c. Aristocrat Technologies, Inc. Employee Licenses 
i. Michael Hensley  Level 3 

ii. Subrena Madison  Level 3 
iii. Arthur Moilanen  Level 3 
iv. Cheryl Osotio   Level 3 
v. Frederick Roach   Level 3 

d. Bally Technologies, Inc. Employee Licenses 
i. Kevin Duvall   Level 3 

ii. Andrew Gavitt   Level 3 
iii. Mary Gerald   Level 3 
iv. Charles Onkst   Level 3 
v. Jacqueline Salazar  Level 3 

C.1. (page 4 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 18, 2011  
Page 5 

 

vi. George Young   Level 3 
e. Cummins-Allison Corp. Employee License 

i. Wayne Cooper   Level 2 
f. GTECH/Spielo Employee Licenses 

i. Constatin Baciu   Level 2 
ii. Bradley Steele   Level 3  (renewal) 

g. IGT Employee Licenses 
i. Michael Coppess  Level 3 

ii. Andrew Flood   Level 3 
iii. Felix Hipolito   Level 3 
iv. Tomasito Lauguico  Level 3 
v. Winston Tongil   Level 3 

h. Multimedia Games Employee Licenses 
i. Russell Burton   Level 2 

ii. Brian Chavez   Level 2 
iii. Jeremy Harrison   Level 2 
iv. Tony Mooney   Level 2 
v. Brandon Russell   Level 2 

vi. Danny Taylor   Level 2 
vii. Glen Williams   Level 2 

viii. Jason Conover   Level 3 
ix. Joseph Jones   Level 3 
x. Joshua Netherton  Level 3 

xi. Richard O’Brien   Level 3 
xii. James Provence   Level 3 

xiii. David Smith   Level 3 
i. Western Beverage, Inc. Employee License 

i. Albert Crone   Level 3 
j. Boot Hill Casino and Resort Employee Licenses 

i. Jeffrey Barton   Level 1 
ii. Nicanora Casey   Level 2 

iii. Shanon Casey   Level 2 
iv. Alicia Daniels   Level 2 
v. Wilson Henao   Level 2 

vi. Lan Hoang   Level 2 
vii. Alexander Houze  Level 2 

viii. Thomas Jones II   Level 2 
ix. Evan Kaiser   Level 2 
x. Maria Macias   Level 2 

xi. Deborah Mendoza  Level 2 
xii. Brent Mutter   Level 2 

xiii. Brent Nau   Level 2 

C.1. (page 5 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 18, 2011  
Page 6 

 

xiv. Sandra Norton   Level 2 
xv. Shanna Pack   Level 2 

xvi. Leslie Riederer   Level 2 
xvii. Raul Rincon   Level 2 

xviii. Skyler Rodriguez  Level 2 
xix. Lien Tran   Level 2 
xx. Wilvia Walsh   Level 2 

xxi. Spencer Wasson   Level 2 
xxii. Rogie Wiswell   Level 2 

xxiii. Guadalupe Zuniga  Level 2 
xxiv. Elizabeth Albert   Level 2   (renewal)
xxv. Robert Bridle   Level 2   (renewal) 

xxvi. Toni Dome   Level 2   (renewal)
xxvii. Ashley Drennan   Level 2   (renewal) 

xxviii. Joshua Furr   Level 2   (renewal) 
xxix. Quade Ham   Level 2   (renewal)
xxx. Scott Kerns   Level 2   (renewal) 

xxxi. Sylvia Ochoa   Level 2   (renewal) 
xxxii. Erika Pyle   Level 2   (renewal)

xxxiii. Pavel Barrera   Level 3 
xxxiv. Ismael Guzman   Level 3 
xxxv. Chris Hammer   Level 3 

xxxvi. Antonio Ibarra   Level 3 
xxxvii. Matthew Kreger   Level 3 

xxxviii. Brandy Leroux   Level 3 
xxxix. Karina Lopez   Level 3 

xl. Rafael Martinez   Level 3 
xli. Maria Megero-Mendilu  Level 3 

xlii. Danielle Pratt   Level 3 
xliii. Manuel Rivas   Level 3 
xliv. Damaris Sanchez-Naranjo Level 3 
xlv. Maritza Flores   Level 3   (renewal)

xlvi. Justin Hawkins   Level 3   (renewal)
xlvii. Arturo Tena-Ruiz  Level 3   (renewal)

xlviii. Guadalupe Zuniga  Level 3   (renewal) 
k. Hollywood Casino at the Kansas Speedway Employee 

Licenses 
i. Matthew Barash   Level 2 

ii. Beth Brown   Level 2   
iii. Norman Chardst   Level 2 
iv. Gary Godwin   Level 2  
v. Raymond Hoffman  Level 2 

C.1. (page 6 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 18, 2011  
Page 7 

 

vi. Allen Horton   Level 2 
vii. Patrick Inderlied   Level 2 

viii. Cheryl Nester   Level 2 
ix. James Pratt   Level 2 
x. Danielle Reyes   Level 2 

xi. Laurel Tran   Level 2 
xii. Janelle Wehr   Level 2 
l. Kansas Star Casino Employee Licenses 

i. Michael Allen   Level 1 
ii. Chad Bartelson   Level 1 

iii. Daniel Ast   Level 2 
iv. Grant Burris   Level 2 
v. Francisco Bustos  Level 2 

vi. Stephen Doeden   Level 2 
vii. Jackie Fredrick   Level 2 

viii. Randall Green   Level 2 
ix. Paul Isham   Level 2 
x. Juliet Schlehuber  Level 2 

xi. Deborah Bennett  Level 3 
xii. Michael Palm   Level 3 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION, DENY LICENSE: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to deny the licenses of: 
i. Noe Garcia   Level 2 

ii. Harry Turner   Level 2 
iii. Jeffrey Mader-Cauble  Level 2 
iv. Steve Staten   Level 2 

Motion passed unanimously. 
   
MOTION, DENY  LICENSE 
SUBJECT TO ACTION: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) further moved to conditionally 
deny approval of the license of: 

i. Preston Johannes 
Condition:  Upon the applicant filing all tax returns listed as unfiled 
in the applicant’s background report and satisfying any liabilities 
related thereto, if any, the applicant will be allowed to reapply within 
the one-year exclusion period.   Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSE SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS: 
(J.2.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shultz) moved to conditionally approve the 
license of: 

i. Janeth Vargas 
Condition:  Verification of applicant’s U.S. citizenship and, if a non-
citizen, the status of the applicant’s work permit, such that the 
applicant’s license shall expire the earlier of two years or the 

C.1. (page 7 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 18, 2011  
Page 8 

 

expiration of the applicant’s work permit, if any.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSION: 

 Commissioner Shadwick (Braun) moved to go into executive session 
for 30 minutes, from 12:15 pm until 12:45 pm, for the purpose of 
discussing personnel.  Those included in the executive session were 
the commissioners and Mr. Petersen-Klein No action is to be taken in 
executive session, and the subjects discussed are to be limited as 
previously described.  A full record of this motion is to be maintained 
as a part of the permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming 
Commission.  At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting 
is to be continued in open session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 12:45 pm with all members 

present as previously noted. 
   
MOTION, ASSISTANT 
ATTORNEY GENERAL: 

 Commissioner Shultz (McKinney) moved that the Executive Director 
is hereby directed to seek appointment by the Kansas Attorney 
General’s office of an Assistant Attorney General to provide counsel 
to the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission (“KRGC”) and 
KRGC staff as soon as possible.  The duties of said Assistant 
Attorney General will include but not be limited to the enforcement 
of regulations and laws dictated by the Kansas Expanded Lottery Act 
and the KRGC, and advising the Commission and commissioners, 
and such other duties as dictated by the KRGC and the Executive 
Director. 
 
Said search for a qualified attorney to be conducted out of the Kansas 
Racing and Gaming Commission’s office, with potential candidates 
to be interviewed jointly by individuals from the Kansas Attorney 
General’s office, the KRGC Executive Director, and at least one 
commissioner from the KRGC appointed by the Commission Chair.  
The Executive Director is further directed to communicate with and 
coordinate the search for an Assistant Attorney General with the 
Kansas Attorney General’s office and a KRGC commissioner 
appointed by the Commission Chair.  The Assistant Attorney General 
candidate who is to be offered the position shall be approved by the 
Kansas Attorney General’s office, the KRGC Executive Director, and 
the KRGC Commission as a whole. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION FOR 
RESOLUTION: 

 Commissioner Shultz (Shadwick) moved that the following 
resolution be approved and presented directly to the Kansas Attorney 
General’s office for the purpose of requesting the Kansas Attorney 
General to appoint an Assistant Attorney General to be housed in, 
paid by, and tasked by the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
pursuant to the foregoing motion, which resolution shall read as 

C.1. (page 8 of 9)



Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 
November 18, 2011  
Page 9 

 

follows: 
 
The Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission (“KRGC”) hereby 
makes a formal request of the Kansas Attorney General for the 
appointment of an Assistant Attorney General for the purpose of 
providing counsel to the KRGC as soon as possible.  The KRGC 
further requests that the Kansas Attorney General coordinate the 
search for said Assistant Attorney General in cooperation with the 
Executive Director of the KRGC and one commissioner designated 
by the Commission Chair.  The KRGC further requests that the 
qualified candidate for said Assistant Attorney General position 
deemed to be the most appropriate candidate be approved by the 
Kansas Attorney General, the KRGC Executive Director, and the 
KRGC commission in whole. 
 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Falstad subsequently appointed Commissioner Shultz 
to work with the Executive Director and the Kansas Attorney General 
on the appointment of an Assistant Attorney General to provide 
counsel to the KRGC. 

   
ADJOURN: 
(L.) 

 Commissioner Braun (Shadwick) moved to adjourn at 12:50 pm.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

   
Timothy A. Shultz   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

   
William Falstad   
Chair   
 

C.1. (page 9 of 9)



Recommended for Approval

Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 AC COIN & SLOT MO‐22‐ACS‐06‐06 LCDC0003

GRAPHICS 

CONTROLLER N/A

2 AC COIN & SLOT MO‐22‐ACS‐09‐04 9901128 Rev A PROGRAM Empire Double Sizzli

3 AC COIN & SLOT MO‐22‐ACS‐09‐04 9901129 Rev A

GRAPHICS 

PROGRAM Empire Double Sizzli

4 AC COIN & SLOT MO‐22‐ACS‐09‐04 Hardware 9001084 Empire Double Sizzli

5 AC COIN & SLOT MO‐22‐ACS‐09‐04 Hardware 9201067 Empire Double Sizzli

6 AC COIN & SLOT MO‐22‐ACS‐11‐02 BG000207 N/A EMPIRE GROUP Double

7

ADVANCED 

CASINO SYST SY‐286‐ADC‐11‐01

Penn Universe 

Phase Phase I BALLY'S ACSC SYSTEM

8

ADVANCED 

CASINO SYST SY‐286‐ADC‐11‐01 TSPENPUMAP Phase I BALLY'S ACSC SYSTEM

9 ARISTOCRAT SY‐286‐ARI‐11‐01 Sentinel.exe 1.2.4.9 N/A

10 ARISTOCRAT SY‐286‐ARI‐11‐01

nCompass1.2.4.

9_OS1. 1.4.14 N/A

11 ARISTOCRAT SY‐286‐ARI‐11‐01

nCompass1.2.4.

9_OS1. 1.2.4.9 N/A

12 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐63 1.02‐61435 GEN7WS Geisha

13 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐67 1.02‐61423 GEN7WS Whales of Cash

14 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐71 1.02‐61424 GEN7WS Pompeii

15 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐73 1.02‐61507 GEN7WS 50 Dragons

16 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐80 1.05‐61293 RFX GEN7WS Persian Prize

17 ARISTOCRAT MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐82 1.02‐61476 RFX GEN7WS Tahitian Treasure

18 ARISTOCRAT MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐74 HARDWARE GEN7X N/A

19 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐13 301135A A STRING OF PEARLS

20 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐13 301135A

301135A.ggm

nfst / 30 STRING OF PEARLS

21 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐187 301252A A JACKPOT TRIPLE BLAZI

22 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐187 301252A

301252A / 

301252A.gg JACKPOT TRIPLE BLAZI

23 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐187 301252A

link_301252A 

/ link_ JACKPOT TRIPLE BLAZI

24 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐196 301073A A POWER STRIKE RAMSES

25 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐196 301073A

301073A.ggm

nfst / 30 POWER STRIKE RAMSES

26 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐197 300936B B OLE JALAPENOS MILD &

27 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐198 300960B B OLE JALAPENOS HOT &

28 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐198 300960B

link_300960B.

ggmnfst OLE JALAPENOS HOT &

29 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐197 300936B

300936B.ggm

nfst / 30 OLE JALAPENOS MILD &

30 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐201 301226A A MAYAN TREASURES

31 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐13 301135A

link_301135A.

ggmnfst STRING OF PEARLS

32 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐201 301226A

301226A.ggm

nfst / 30 MAYAN TREASURES

33 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐196 301073A

link_301073A.

ggmnfst POWER STRIKE RAMSES

34 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐201 301226A

link_301226A.

ggmnfst MAYAN TREASURES

35 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐197 300936B

Link_300936B.

ggmnfst OLE JALAPENOS MILD &

36 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐198 300960B

300960B.ggm

nfst / 30 OLE JALAPENOS HOT &

37 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐214 301071C C JEWEL OF THE DRAGON

38 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐214 301071C

301071C.ggm

nfst / 30 JEWEL OF THE DRAGON

39 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐16 OS352H H Operating System

40 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐16 OS352H

linux_base.gg

mnfst / Operating System

41 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐16 OS352H

links_linux_ba

se.ggm Operating System

42 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐16 OS352H

glass.ggmnfst 

/ BAL_ Operating System

D.1.a. (page 1 of 5)



43 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐16 OS352H

links_glass.gg

mnfst Operating System

44 BALLY MO‐73‐BAL‐11‐214 301071C

link_301071C.

ggmnfst JEWEL OF THE DRAGON

45 BALLY MO‐22‐BAL‐11‐17 HARDWARE 219821 N/A

46 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐20 301143A A MEGA SERIES MEGA WIN

47 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐20 301143A

MegaWinner2

V32_30114 MEGA SERIES MEGA WIN

48 BALLY NORTH MO‐73‐BLY‐11‐20 301143A

links_ 

MegaWinner2

V3 MEGA SERIES MEGA WIN

49 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐23 RG000041 S2000 SLOT SIZZLING WILD

50 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐92 SB101635

S2000 SLOT 

BSLAVE N/A

51 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐217

GE011‐001BJ2‐

0011 AVP INSTALL GAME KING 6.2M

52 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐09‐217

GBE011‐001BJ2‐

011

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE GAME KING 6.2M

53 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 SBXHF0018

sbX Core 4.1. 

HF2 sbX System

54 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 SBXHF0020

sbX Floor 

Manager 4. sbX System

55 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 SBXHF0019

sbX 

Framework 

4.1 HF sbX System

56 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 SBXHF0021

sbX Media 

Manager 4. sbX System

57 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 SBXCOR0002 sbX Core 4.1 sbX System

58 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 SBXFLM0002

sbX Floor 

Manager 4. sbX System

59 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 SBXFWK0002

sbX 

Framework 

4.1 Im sbX System

60 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 SBXFWK0002

sbX 

Framework 

4.1 Im sbX System

61 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 SBXMMR0002

sbX Media 

Manager 4. sbX System

62 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

MasterControlle

rExe

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

63 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

SecurityUtilServi

ce

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

64 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 ACSService

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

65 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

AG3BonusEngin

e

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

66 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 Authentication

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

67 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 BonusManager

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

68 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 CashlessService

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

69 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 DeviceManager

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

70 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

DiagnosticServic

e

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

71 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 EventMonitor

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

72 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 EventObserver

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

73 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 FloorManager

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

74 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 G2SAgents

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

75 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 HandpayService

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

76 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 IGT.SB.GCM

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

D.1.a. (page 2 of 5)



77 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 Inbox

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

78 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 JobManager

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

79 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

LicensingManag

er

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

80 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

LocationManag

er

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

81 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 MediaManager

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

82 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 MulticastService

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

83 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 PatronService

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

84 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

PlayerPromotio

nMonit

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

85 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

ReportingConfig

Servi

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

86 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 S2SAgents

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

87 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 SBIService

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

88 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

ServiceControlle

rExe

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

89 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

SoftwareDistrib

ution

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

90 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49 UIIntegration

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

91 IGT SY‐73‐IGT‐11‐49

UserManageme

nt

sbX System 

V4.1. HF2 sbX System

92 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐225

GI014‐001Q68‐

B011 AVP INSTALL Three Kings

93 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐225

GAME014‐

001Q68‐B11

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Three Kings

94 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐225

GI014‐001Q68‐

B011.V0 AVP INSTALL Three Kings

95 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐233 CPF0015I IPC IPC Progressive Cont

96 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐234

GI014‐001GF5‐

E003 AVP INSTALL Old Money

97 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐234

GAME014

001GF5‐E03

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Old Money

98 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐234

GI014‐001GF5‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Old Money

99 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐236

GI014‐001DA1‐

E003 AVP INSTALL Double Dinosaur

100 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐236

GAME014‐

001DA1‐E03

AVP GAME 

PACKAGE Double Dinosaur

101 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐236

GI014‐001DA1‐

E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Double Dinosaur

102 IGT MO‐63‐IGT‐11‐15

GI014‐001O75‐

D008.V0 AVP INSTALL Wolf Run

103

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐34 HARDWARE N/A N/A

104

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐37 BTFD201G01‐CF

SOUND/GRAP

HICS Beat the Field

105

KONAMI GAMING 

INC. MO‐22‐KON‐11‐38 HARDWARE A N/A

106

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐39 D0A4466‐00

9.26.110.54.6

1 M11 MeltdownCoreReac

107

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐66 D0A4603‐00 9.26.110.54.1 M11 LuckyNewYears

108

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐182‐MMG‐11‐66 D0A4603‐27 9.26.110.54.1 M11 LuckyNewYears

109

MULTIMEDIA 

GAMES MO‐286‐MMG‐11‐08 D0A4466‐27

9.26.110.54.6

1 M11 MELTDOWN CORE RE

110

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. MO‐166‐NTC‐06‐01 HARDWARE UBA‐10‐SS N/A

D.1.a. (page 3 of 5)



111

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐07‐NTC‐06‐04 HARDWARE N/A N/A

112

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐15‐NTC‐07‐02 HARDWARE 1521 N/A

113

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐52‐NTC‐08‐02 bevcgi.exe 1.0.9.0 N/A

114

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐171‐NTC‐09‐02 ACSC.dll 1.0.8.2 N/A

115

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐15‐NTC‐09‐01 ACSCJPHost.dll 1.1.2.0 N/A

116

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. MO‐22‐NTC‐10‐02 HARDWARE EPIC 950 N/A

117

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. MO‐22‐NTC‐10‐02 U00420 EPIC 950 N/A

118

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. MO‐22‐NTC‐11‐01 UBA‐10/11‐SS 2.06‐21 N/A

119

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐01 AtmMon.dll 1.1.8.0 N/A

120

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐01 bevsvr.dll 1.1.8.0 N/A

121

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐01

CHS_Monitor.ex

e 1.1.8.0 N/A

122

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐01

CHS_Administra

tor.ex 1.1.8.0 N/A

123

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. SY‐22‐NTC‐11‐01

Notifications.ex

e 1.1.8.0 N/A

124

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. MO‐22‐NTC‐11‐02

iVizion‐

100(USA)‐SS 1.51‐06 N/A

125

NRT TECHNOLOGY 

CORP. MO‐22‐NTC‐11‐02 HARDWARE

iVIZION‐100‐

SS N/A

126 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐07‐SHU‐98‐01 SM107 16C55‐X N/A

127 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐07‐SHU‐98‐01 HARDWARE DISPLAY N/A

128 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐42‐SHU‐05‐01 HARDWARE PSA‐66‐ST2R N/A

129 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐06‐07 HARDWARE N/A N/A

130 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐06‐13 HARDWARE EPIC 950 N/A

131 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐22‐SHU‐06‐01 S00814 N/A ROULETTE

132 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐22‐SHU‐06‐01 MACHINE

VEGAS STAR 

ATS ROULETTE

133 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐07‐02 HARDWARE MD‐2 CR N/A

134 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐08‐01 HARDWARE E1068 REV. C N/A

135 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐35‐SHU‐08‐01 MACHINE N/A N/A

136 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐35‐SHU‐08‐01 HARDWARE 59‐176A N/A

137 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐35‐SHU‐08‐01 HARDWARE EX11‐1060SC N/A

138 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐35‐SHU‐08‐01 HARDWARE

P/N PCB‐

0018A N/A

139 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐35‐SHU‐08‐01 HARDWARE

P/N EVP‐3606‐

00 N/A

140 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐35‐SHU‐08‐01 HARDWARE

P/N PCB0032 

REV A N/A

141 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐35‐SHU‐08‐01 HARDWARE P/N 46‐200A N/A

142 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐35‐SHU‐08‐01 HARDWARE P/N 48‐022A N/A

143 SHUFFLE MASTER PA‐35‐SHU‐08‐01 PSA‐66‐ST2R GRSTG0004 N/A

144 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐35‐SHU‐08‐03 HARDWARE REV 3.0 N/A

D.1.a. (page 4 of 5)



145 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐35‐SHU‐08‐03 HARDWARE REV 1.20 N/A

146 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐35‐SHU‐08‐03 HARDWARE P/N 46‐230A N/A

147 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐04‐SHU‐08‐03 RCUSA02A 02A N/A

148 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐09‐23 BRMDFCF06 6 Vegas Star Roulette

149 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐09‐34 MD2‐CR 2.85.011 MD2‐CR SHUFFLER

150 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐09‐34 CardRec 1.4.003 CARD RECOGNITION

151 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐10‐09 SBGEN024 24 Bios ‐ SBGEN024

152 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐22‐SHU‐10‐07 UBA‐10‐SS USA 2.06‐21 JCM UBA 10 FIRMWARE

153 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐10‐32 V4RU0109 1.09 PC4 Vegas Star Roule

154 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐10‐33 SHFL‐RLTINA12F 12 Vegas Star Roulette

155 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐48‐SHU‐11‐01 W4NAS03C 3C Kernel ‐ W4NAC03C

156 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐17 HARDWARE N/A N/A

157 SHUFFLE MASTER MO‐73‐SHU‐11‐17 HARDWARE N/A N/A

158 WESTERN MONEY SY‐73‐WEM‐09‐21 CXC.exe 12.0.10.0 N/A

159 WESTERN MONEY SY‐73‐WEM‐09‐21 PXC.exe 4.0.8.0 N/A

160 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐225 D64B‐000‐1010 1010 H13.33 THE PRINCESS BRIDE

161 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐249

SE88‐000‐

1010C2 1010 H13.21 DR. JACKPOT

162 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐250

SE89‐000‐

1010C2 1010 H13.21 CHINA MOON II

163 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐257

DE48‐000‐

1020C9 1020 H13.33 FAIRY'S FORTUNE

164 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐258 HARDWARE 75223 N/A

165 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐264

D6A6‐000‐

1000C9 1000 H13.33 DESERT MOON

166 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐270

D67C‐000‐

1020C9 1020 H13.33 NAPOLEON & JOSEPHINE

167 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐272 S70A‐000‐1000

1000 H13.33 / 

Portal LEPRECHAUN'S GOLD: L

168 WMS MO‐22‐WMS‐11‐280

S65D‐000‐

1010C0 1010 H13.33 ANCIENT MAGICKE ‐ HA

169 WMS MO‐73‐WMS‐11‐29 S69C‐000‐1020 1020 H13.33 EPIC MONOPOLY

170 WMS MO‐132‐WMS‐11‐16 D5A3‐000‐1010 1010 H13.33 SPARTACUS ‐ GLADIATO

Recommend for Revoation
Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name

1 ARI MO‐73‐ARI‐11‐82 1.01‐61476 GEN7WS Tahitian Treasur None in KS

2 ARI MO‐22‐ARI‐11‐43 1.04‐61293 GEN7WS Persian Prize None in KS

3 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐32

GI014‐001DA1‐

E001 Double Dinosaur None in KS

4 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐06‐189 CPF0015F

Progressive Controller None 

in KS

5 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐142

GI014‐001Q68‐

B007 AVP Install  Three Kings None in KS

6 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐11‐142

GI014‐001Q68‐

B007.V02 AVP Install  Three Kings None in KS

7 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐248

GI014‐001GF5‐

E001. AVP Install 

Old Money replace by Feb 17 

2012

8 IGT MO‐22‐IGT‐10‐248

GI014‐001GF5‐

E001.V02 AVP Install 

Old Money replace by Feb 17 

2012

D.1.a. (page 5 of 5)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 

 

 
Kansas Star Responsible Gambling Plan Amendments 

December 12, 2011 
 
 
 
Item #/ Description Regulation/IC Reference Staff Recommendation 
   
KS 001 Procedures to Prevent Self-Excluded 
Persons from Gambling 

Policy 16 (11)(f)(2) Approval 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 

 
                                         
 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 
 

Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue* 
 

November  November  Fiscal YTD  Fiscal YTD 

2011  2010  2012  2011 

Electronic gaming machines 
  

2,874,649.18 
  

2,433,048.76 
  

15,278,975.44 
  

13,305,309.61 

Table games 
  

540,338.00 
  

541,488.00 
  

2,748,035.00 
  

2,420,985.71 

Other     
  

2,107.02 
  

‐   

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
  

3,414,987.18 
  

2,974,536.76 
  

18,029,117.46 
  

15,726,295.32 

State Share 22% 
  

751,297.18 
  

654,398.09 
  

3,966,405.84 
  

3,459,784.97 

Local Share 3% 
  

102,449.62 
  

89,236.10 
  

540,873.52 
  

471,788.86 

Problem Gambling Share 2% 
  

68,299.74 
  

59,490.74 
  

360,582.35 
  

314,525.91 

Casino Share 73% 
  

2,492,940.64 
  

2,171,411.83 
  

13,161,255.75 
  

11,480,195.58 
 
 
 
*As reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer System 
 
#Includes other sweeps, principally lost and found funds  

E.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: 12-12-2011 

AGENDA ITEM: Wichita Problem Gambling Task Force 

PRESENTER:  Patricia Fields 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   The Wichita Problem Gambling Task Force requests a few minutes on the 
Commission agenda to introduce the task force members to the Commission. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  None 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends an opportunity for the task force to introduce 
their members to the Commission. 

 

 

 

 

F.3.a. (page 1 of 1)



                    
 
 
 

                   
 
 

 
 
 

       
 

(12.01.2011) 

Male
58.8%

Female
41.2%

Gender

2 Year
49.1%

Lifetime
50.9%

Exclusion Period

0.0%

7.3% 9.1%

32.7%
27.3%

20.0%

3.6%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older

Age

African 
American

3.6%
Asian/Pac 
Islander
14.5%

Caucasian
63.6%

Latino/Hi
spanic
18.2%

Ethnicity
NC

5.9%

NE
17.7%

SW
66.7%

SC
7.8%

SE
2.0%

Lottery Region

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonn  PPrrooggrraamm  DDaattaa  
JJaannuuaarryy  22001100  ––  NNoovveemmbbeerr  22001111  

VVoolluunnttaarryy  EExxcclluussiioonnss  ==5555  
  
  

H.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

DATE OF

AGENDA

PRESENT

ISSUE SU
certificat
responsib
operatio

Due  to  t
taken up

COMMIS

STAFF RE
Security 
the Execu

 

 

 

 

F MEETING: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

UMMARY:   
tion  submit 
bilities;  dep
ns plan. 

he  confiden
 in an execu

SSION ACTIO

ECOMMEND
Plan conting
utive Directo

S

December

Kansas Sta

Don Brow

K.A.R.  11
a  security

partment  o

ntial nature 
utive session

ON REQUIRE

DATIONS:  St
gent on the f
or prior to o

STAFF AGEN

r 12, 2011 

ar Casino Sec

nlee, Directo

12‐105‐2  re
y  plan.    Th
operational 

of  the  secu
. 

ED/REQUEST

taff recomm
facility mana
pening to th

 

DA MEMOR

curity Plan

or of Securit

equires  eac
e  plan  sha
policies,  re

urity plan,  st

TED:  Comm

mends condit
ager address
he general p

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

 

ty and Licens

ch  applican
ll  include  s
equired  tra

taff  request

ission review

tional approv
sing any are
ublic. 

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

sing   

nt  for  a  f
staff  positio
aining,  and 

s  review an

w 

val of the Ka
as of non‐co

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

facility  man
ons,  duties,
an  emerg

d discussion

ansas Star 
ompliance w

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

nager 
  and 
gency 

ns be 

with 

 
I.1.a. (page 1 of 1)



 

 

DATE OF

AGENDA

PRESENT

ISSUE SU
certificat
surveillan
policies. 
back‐up 
property

Due to th
taken up

COMMIS

STAFF RE
Surveilla
with the 

 

 

 

 

F MEETING: 

A ITEM: 

TER:   

UMMARY:   
tion submit 
nce equipme
 The facility
power and c
y.  

he confident
 in an execu

SSION ACTIO

ECOMMEND
nce Plan con
Executive D

S

December

Kansas Sta

Don Brow

K.A.R.  11
a surveillanc
ent; staffing
y manager is
capable of m

tial nature o
utive session

ON REQUIRE

DATIONS:  St
ntingent on t
irector prior

STAFF AGEN

r 12, 2011 

ar Casino Su

nlee, Directo

12‐106‐2  re
ce plan.   Th
 requiremen
 required to
monitoring a

of the survei
. 

ED/REQUEST

taff recomm
the facility m
r to opening

 

DA MEMOR

rveillance Pl

or of Securit

equires  eac
e plan shall 
nts and resp
o have a digi
all gaming ac

illance plan,

TED:  Comm

mends condit
manager add
g to the gene

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

an   

ty and Licens

ch  applican
include a d
onsibilities; 
ital video sy
ctivities and 

 staff reque

ission review

tional approv
dressing any
eral public. 

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

sing   

nt  for  a  f
escription a
and departm
stem with r
adjacent ar

sts review a

w 

val of the Ka
y areas of no

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

facility  man
nd placeme
ment operat
edundant d
eas of the c

and discussio

ansas Star 
n‐complianc

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

nager 
ent of 
tional 
rives, 
asino 

on be 

ce 

 
I.1.b. (page 1 of 1)



 

DATE O
 
AGEND

 
PRESEN
 
ISSUE S
controlle
should co
 

F
participat
manage 
gaming 
certificat
commiss

 
S

licensees
law does
used or f
regulatio
legal imp
supervisi

 
S

with the 
provide t
 
COMMI
condition
Kansas S
director, 
 
STAFF 
Casino w
 

               
1 Staff has 
conduct so

OF MEETIN

DA ITEM: 

NTER: 

SUMMARY
ed demonstra
onditionally 

irst, the KRG
ting in casin
a gaming fa
facility ma

te.”  The con
ion must tak

econd, Kan
s.1  See K.S
s not include
for use by a l
ns adopted 
pediment to 
ion. 

taff expects 
regulatory a
the final sign

ISSION AC
nally certify
Star successf
then the exe

RECOMM
with the attac

                   
and does inter

ome activity.  

S

NG: De

Co
Ga

Ric

Y:   In
ation as a p
certify Kans

GC’s regula
no-style gam
acility unles
anager certi
ntrolled dem
ke some actio

nsas’ crimin
.A. 21-4302
e “Any mac
licensee of th
by the com
Kansas Sta

that upon su
and other req
nature for ful

CTION REQ
y Kansas Sta
fully comple
ecutive direc

MENDATIO
ched conditio

               
rpret that the te

STAFF AGEN

ecember 12, 

onditional 
aming Partn

chard Peters

n order that
art of its fa
sas Star.  Th

ations require
ming.  Specifi

s that perso
fied by the

monstration w
on to certify

nal code fo
2(d)(2)(A) (s
hine, mecha
he Kansas ra

mmission.”)  
ar conducting

uccessful de
quirements in
ll certificatio

QUIRED/R
ar so that it
etes a contro
ctor will prov

ONS:  Staff 
onal order. 

erms “license” 

 

DA MEMOR

2011 

Facility M
ners, LLC d

sen-Klein, Ex

t Kansas S
acility manag
he reasons fo

e that an enti
fically, K.A.R
on is a lotter
e commissi
will necessar
y Kansas Star

or gambling
stating that a
anical device
acing commi
Just as abo

g controlled

emonstration
n its operatio
on.   

REQUESTE
t may perfor
olled demon
vide authoriz

recommend

and “certificate

Kans
700 SW Harri

RANDUM 

Manager Ce
d/b/a Kansa

xecutive Dir

Star Casino 
ger applicati

or conditiona

ity be certifi
R. 112-101-
ry gaming f
ion with a 
rily involve 
r.   

g provides 
a “gambling
e, electronic
ission as aut

ove, the com
d gambling u

n that Kansa
onal plans th

ED:  Staff re
rm some co

nstration, as 
zation for fu

ds condition

e” entail the sa

sas Racing an
ison, Suite 500
(785) 296‐58

ertification 
s Star Casin

rector 

can condu
ion process,
al certificatio

ied by the co
1 states that

facility mana
current fa

gambling, an

exceptions 
g device” un
c device or o
thorized by l

mmission sho
under the co

as Star substa
hat the execu

equests that 
ontrolled dem
determined 

ull certificatio

nally certify

ame regulated p

nd Gaming Com
0, Topeka, Kan
00, Fax (785) 

for Penin
no 

uct at least
, the commi
on are two-fo

ommission b
t “No person
ager or race
cility mana
nd, therefore

for commi
nder the crim
other contriv
law and rule
ould remove
ommission s

antially com
utive director

the Commi
monstration
by the exec
on.   

ying Kansas 

permission to 

 
mmission 
nsas 66603 
296‐0900 

 

nsula 

t one 
ission 
old.   

before 
n may 
etrack 
ager’s 
e, the 

ission 
minal 
vance 
es and 
e any 
taff’s 

mplies 
r will 

ission 
s.  If 

cutive 

Star 

I.2.a. (page 1 of 1)



BEFORE THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

In the Matter of: 
 
Kansas Star Casino 
 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Certification Order 2011 KRGC 1 
(20111212) 

 
Conditional Certification for the Kansas Star Casino 

 
On this 12th day of December, 2011, the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

(KRGC) considered the application of Peninsula Gaming Partners, LLC d/b/a Kansas Star 

Casino for certification as a lottery gaming facility manager in the South Central gaming zone.  

This certification process is in addition to Kansas Star’s successful contracting with the Kansas 

Lottery, and Kansas Star’s selection by the Lottery Facility Review Board as having the best 

possible contract in that gaming zone.   

The KRGC further notes that this certification process is required under the Kansas 

Expanded Lottery Act and the resulting regulations, and is otherwise necessary to investigate the 

suitability of the applicant and its agents to manage lottery facility gaming in Kansas.  Moreover, 

the KRGC notes that this certification process is necessary to ensure that the applicant has 

created and follows sufficient procedures to maintain the integrity of gaming and finances at the 

state-owned casinos.  See K.S.A. §§ 74-8751, 74-8772; see also K.A.R. 112-101-1 et seq.    

I.2.b. (page 1 of 5)



In support of this Conditional Order of Certification and upon the commission staff’s 

thorough reviews and recommendations and upon the documents and testimony submitted by the 

applicant, the KRGC finds and determines as follows:    

I. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. That Kansas Star and its officers, directors, key employees and 

investors have successfully demonstrated their background suitability to support a 

facility manager certificate for Kansas Star. 

2. That Kansas Star is timely in all of its required payments for the 

cost of KRGC oversight.  

3. That Kansas Star has successfully completed the following 

required regulatory plans and has the commission’s approval for each matter 

specified therein: 

a. Minimum Internal Controls System plan, K.A.R. 112-104-1, et seq.; 

b. Security Plan, K.A.R. 112-105-1, et seq.; 

c. Surveillance Plan, K.A.R. 112-106-1, et seq.; 

d. Table Games rules and procedures, K.A.R. 112-108-1, et seq.; and 

e. Responsible Gaming Plan, K.A.R. 112-112-1, et seq., which was 

approved by the Commission on October 14, 2011.  

4. That Kansas Star’s final certification under K.A.R. 112-101-1, et 

seq., is conditioned on Kansas Star’s successful “controlled demonstration” to the 

KRGC’s executive director that Kansas Star is following its plans.  Such 

demonstration(s) shall: 

a. Be an invitation-only event;  

I.2.b. (page 2 of 5)



b. Involve live gambling with real money; 

c.  Involve at least one shift-change;  

d. Occur at times agreed to by Kansas Star and the executive director; 

and 

e. Produce a charitable contribution from Kansas Star’s share of the 

controlled demonstration revenue of all of Kansas Star’s proceeds. 

f. The controlled demonstrations shall be otherwise in accordance with 

Kansas Star’s controlled demonstration plan and commission staff 

directions. 

5. For purposes of certification duration under K.A.R. 112-101-7, that 

Kansas Star’s facility manager certificate shall be treated as being issued on 

December 12, 2011. 

II. ORDER 

 Subject to the final approval of the executive director as outlined in this Order, the 

Commission hereby grants Kansas Star Casino and Peninsula Gaming Partners, LLC a 

conditional certificate to operate a lottery gaming facility in the South Central gaming zone and 

hereby provides any and all approvals necessary to operate that facility as required under the 

Expanded Lottery Act or related regulations.  

I.2.b. (page 3 of 5)



Conditional Certification Ordered by: 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      William Falstad 

Commission Chairperson 
 
       
      ___________________________________ 
      Commissioner 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 

Commissioner 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Commissioner 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      Commissioner 
 
 
 

 
Final Certification upon successful completion of a 
controlled demonstration approved by: 

 
 
     ___________________________________ 
     KRGC Executive Director 

 
 
    ___________________________________ 
    Date 

I.2.b. (page 4 of 5)



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing pleading was hand delivered to 

_________________________________, agent for Kansas Star Casino. 

 
  
 
 
 
 
     __________________________________ 
      Commission representative 
 

I.2.b. (page 5 of 5)



DECEMBER

12 Commission Meeting in Mulvane (changed from 12/16)

JANUARY

13 Commission Meeting 

FEBRUARY

17 Commission Meeting (changed from 2/10)

MARCH

16 Commission Meeting 

APRIL

13 Commission Meeting 

MAY

11 Commission Meeting 

JUNE

15 Commission Meeting 

JULY

13 Commission Meeting

AUGUST

17 Commission Meeting

SEPTEMBER

14 Commission Meeting

OCTOBER

12 Commission Meeting

NOVEMBER

16 Commission Meeting

December 2011 - November  2012

Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission Planner

Jan 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Mar 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Apr 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

May 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

Jun 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

Jul 2012
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Aug 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

Sep 2012
S M T W T F S

1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

Oct 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

Nov 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

Dec 2011
S M T W T F S

1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

Feb 2012
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29




